From: DeAngelis, Regina

To: Bone, Traci; Truijillo, Leslie A; Batjer, Marybel; Simon, Anne; Ward, Alec; Castello, Stephen; Prusnek, Brian C;
Sierzant, Corinne M; Lee, Shawane L; Tran, Johnny Q; Fohrer, Jeffrey B; Henry, Elliott S

Cc: Farrar, Darwin; Serizawa, Linda; Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: SoCalGas Emergency Motion to File Under Seal and Motion for a Protective Order (Not in a Proceeding)

Date: Monday, April 06, 2020 10:34:00 AM

Commission Staff, including California Public Advocates, has statutory rights to inspect the
accounts, books, papers, and documents of any public utility at any time. Further, Public
Utilities Code section 309.5(e) allows California Public Advocates Office to compel the
production or disclosure of any information if there are any objections to any request for
information. This code section does not provide such relief to regulated entities. SoCalGas’
Emergency Motion for a Protective Order Staying all Pending and Future Data Requests from
California Public Office of Advocates is asking the Commission to act contrary to California
law both in substance and form. No further consideration of SoCalGas’ motion is warranted.

However considering such extraordinary times, I ask the parties to work together to find a
schedule that is mutually agreeable and accommodates the additional demands resulting from
the COVID-19 shelter-in-place directive.

Thank you.

Regina M. DeAngelis
Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
415.703.2011

regina.deangelis@cpuc.ca.gov

Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information for the use of the intended
recipient(s). Unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: Bone, Traci <traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Trujillo, Leslie A <LTrujillo@socalgas.com>; Batjer, Marybel <Marybel.Batjer@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Simon, Anne <anne.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>; Ward, Alec <Alec.Ward@cpuc.ca.gov>; Castello, Stephen
<Stephen.Castello@cpuc.ca.gov>; Prusnek, Brian C <BPrusnek@semprautilities.com>; Sierzant,
Corinne M <CSierzant@socalgas.com>; Lee, Shawane L <SLee5@socalgas.com>; Tran, Johnny Q
<JQTran@socalgas.com>; Fohrer, Jeffrey B <JFohrer@socalgas.com>; Henry, Elliott S
<EHenry@socalgas.com>

Cc: Farrar, Darwin <darwin.farrar@cpuc.ca.gov>; Serizawa, Linda <linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Campbell, Michael <Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov>; DeAngelis, Regina
<regina.deangelis@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: SoCalGas Emergency Motion to File Under Seal and Motion for a Protective Order (Not
in a Proceeding)

Ms. Trujillo:
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The Public Advocates Office is in receipt of SoCalGas” Motion and will be filing a Reply in Opposition
to the Motion, which will be served on all of the people on this email, and any others listed on the
SoCalGas Certificate of Service.

We ask that SoCalGas follow the same protocol for all future filings regarding this Motion.

Traci Bone, Attorney

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Work: (415) 703-2048

Cell: (415) 713-3599
tbo@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Trujillo, Leslie A <LTrujillo@socalgas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Batjer, Marybel <Marybel.Batjer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Simon, Anne <anne.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov>; Bone,
Traci <traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov>; Ward, Alec <Alec. Ward@cpuc.ca.gov>; Castello, Stephen
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

Subject: SoCalGas Emergency Motion to File Under Seal and Motion for a Protective Order (Not in a
Proceeding)

Sent on Behalf of Attorney Johnny Tran

Dear President Batjer,

Attached please find Southern California Gas Company’s (SoCalGas) Emergency Motion for a
Protective Order Staying All Pending and Future Data Requests from the California Public Advocates
Office Served Outside of any Proceeding (Relating to the Building Decarbonization Matter), and any
Motions and Meet and Confers Related Thereto, During California Government COVID-19 Emergency
“Safer at Home” Orders (Emergency Motion), and the accompanying Motion to File Under Seal. This
discovery dispute is not part of any open Commission proceeding, therefore SoCalGas is submitting
this motion to the President’s office per Public Utilities Code § 309.

Due to the current Coronavirus (COVID-19) health crisis, accordingly, pursuant to CPUC COVID-19
Temporary Filing and Service Protocol for Formal Proceedings, paper copies of these documents are
not being filed at this time, and will not be mailed to the Administrative Law Judge or to parties on
the service list, and the sealed documents will be delivered to the Docket Office by April 14, 2020 or
as directed by the assigned judge.
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Sincerely,
Leslie Trujillo

Leslie Trujillo

Legal Administrative Associate

Southern California Gas Company | Law Department

555 West 5th Street, GT14E7| Los Angeles, CA 90013

Tel: 213.244.2972 |Fax: 213.629-9620 | E-mail: LTrujillo@socalgas.com

m SDCH'GHS A tht-rnpml NETRY ity


mailto:LTrujillo@socalgas.com

